MINUTES

CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 124 Old San Antonio Road Boerne, TX 78006 July 11, 2017 – 4:00 p.m.

Minutes of the City Council Workshop on July 11, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.

Present:

6 - Mayor Mayor Michael Schultz, Council Member Joe Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Nina Woolard, Council Member Charlie Boyd IV, Council Member Ron Cisneros, and Council Member Craig Colvin

Council Member Joe Anzollitto arrived at 4:02 p.m.

Present: Ron Bowman, Pam Bransford, Lori Carroll, Kirsten Cohoon, Jim Kohler, Mike Mann, Doug Meckel, Mike Raute, Laura Talley, Jeff Thompson, Chris Turk, Larry Woods, Linda Zartler, and Danny Zincke.

Recognized / Registered Guests: Bryan Benway, Emily Weiner, Rich McCormick, JoAnn Bayuls, Karen Wunsch, and Rich Sena.

1. CALL TO ORDER - 4:00 PM

Mayor Schultz called the City Council to order at 4:00 p.m.

2. WORKSHOP DISCUSSION:

2.A. 2017-507 Discuss the 85th Legislative Session, the upcoming Special Session and time as the City of Boerne's State Representative.

Schultz introduced State Mayor Representative Kyle Biedermann and his District Director Bryan Benway. Mayor Schultz expressed appreciation to Representative Biedermann for taking the time to meet with the City Council. Mayor Schultz asked Representative Biedermann to brief the City Council did get accomplished the top items that during the 85th Legislative Session. electing determine what Discussion ensued regarding voters officials to best for their city, limiting the powers of cities, revenue caps, property values, tree preservation, annexation, unfunded mandates imposed on cities by the state,

texting ban, and uniform election dates.

3. ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Schultz adjourned the City Council Workshop at 5:04 p.m.

MINUTES REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 124 Old San Antonio Road Boerne, TX 78006 July 11, 2017 – 6:00 PM

Minutes of the Regular Called City Council Meeting of July 11, 2017 at 6:00 p.m.

Present:

6 - Mayor Mayor Michael Schultz, Council Member Joe Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Nina Woolard, Council Member Charlie Boyd IV, Council Member Ron Cisneros, and Council Member Craig Colvin

Present: Ron Bowman, Pam Bransford, Lori Carroll, Kirsten Cohoon, Jim Kohler, Mike Mann, Doug Meckel, Mike Raute, Laura Talley, Jeff Thompson, Chris Turk, Larry Woods, Linda Zartler, and Danny Zincke.

Recognized / Registered Guests: Bryan Benway, Emily Weiner, Rich McCormick, JoAnn Bayuls, Karen Wunsch, and Rich Sena.

1. CALL TO ORDER - 6:00 PM

Mayor Schultz called the City Council Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Mayor Schultz asked for a Moment of Silence and led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag and the Texas Flag.

2. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

No conflicts were declared.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

No public comments were received.

4. CONSENT AGENDA:

4.A. <u>2017-482</u> APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING HELD JUNE 27, 2017.

THE MINUTES WERE APPROVED.

4.B. 2017-478 CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2017-R54; Α **RESOLUTION ENTER AUTHORIZING** THE **MAYOR** TO INTO **AND MANAGE** AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, AND **ALAMO** AREA COUNCIL OF **GOVERNMENTS** (AACOG) **FOR** E9-1-1 AUTOMATIC **LOCATION INFORMATION MAINTENANCE** E9-1-1 PUBLIC **SERVICES** AND SAFETY **ANSWERING POINT** SERVICES.

THE RESOLUTION WAS APPROVED.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER CISNEROS, TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA. THE MOTION CARRIED BY A UNANIMOUS VOTE.

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

5. PUBLIC HEARING

5.A. 2017-468 **PROPOSED** USE **OF AUTOMOBILE SALES** B-2, IN Α **HIGHWAY** COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, A TOTAL OF 7.386 ACRES AT THE REGENT 17392 (One SUBDIVISION, NO. **PARK** KAD of one hearing-Park)

representative Echo Park Karen Wunsch, for spoke on the proposed automobile dealership. She stated that the dealership will have non-commission sales staff which will through an extensive 90 day training go

and free if the on-site maintenance car washes automobile is program, purchased from the dealership. The building will have hotel type furnishings, LEED Certified, a lighting plan that will prevent spill over lighting, the follow the tree presentation ordinance, and have additional landscaping. dealership will receive \$1.5 million that the in revenue parts will will and services and attract 5,100 customers per lt employee year. approximately 25 to 29 associates.

5.B. <u>2017-469</u> PROPOSED APPLICATION OF AN ENTRANCE CORRIDOR OVERLAY DISTRICT TO 1700 RIVER ROAD, KAD NO. 15024 AND 15025. (One of one hearing- Shirley Rittimann)

No comments were received.

6. PUBLIC HEARING

Mayor Schultz noted that the wording on the agenda for #6. should be "Take Any Necessary Action Resulting From The Public Hearings".

6.A. 2017-470 **CONSIDER** ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-21; AN **ORDINANCE AMENDING** THE CITY OF **BOERNE** ZONING **ORDINANCE** NO. 2007-64, CAPTIONED, "ZONING **ORDINANCE** TEXAS", THE CITY OF BOERNE, **DATED DECEMBER** 18, 2007. ARTICLE 5, SECTION 3 PERMITTED USES, **TABLE** 5-1, AUTHORIZING **USE OF AUTOMOBILE SALES** THE IN Α B-2, **HIGHWAY DISTRICT REGENT** COMMERCIAL AT **PARK SUBDIVISION** (KAD NO. 17392), A TOTAL OF 7.386 ACRES. (Echo Park)

Schultz called Ms. Talley, Mayor on Laura Planning and Community Talley displayed a map and the site plan of the Development Director. Ms. proposed Echo Park. The Planning and Zoning Commission location of the voted 5-0 in favor of the use of automobile sales in B-2 District. Staff a recommended adding a condition as part of the approval to include lighting that is more restrictive than is required by the City's ordinance, be dimmer, the poles be shorter overall and around the be a warmer light than the typical bright white. Ms. Talley noted also the lights that the developer will have to follow the City's tree preservation ordinance. off The entrance to the dealership will be of IH-10. Discussion ensued regarding only one entrance/exit on the site plan.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR PRO TEM WOOLARD, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER ANZOLLITTO, TO APPROVE ON ON **FIRST** READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-21; AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF BOERNE ZONING ORDINANCE NO. 2007-64. CAPTIONED, "ZONING **ORDINANCE** OF THE CITY OF TEXAS", DATED 2007, ARTICLE 5, **SECTION** 3 PERMITTED **DECEMBER** 18, USES, TABLE 5-1, AUTHORIZING THE USE OF AUTOMOBILE SALES IN A B-2, **HIGHWAY** COMMERCIAL DISTRICT ΑT **REGENT** PARK **SUBDIVISION** (KAD NO. 17392). **SPECIAL** TOTAL OF **7.386 ACRES** WITH THE CONDITION THAT LIGHTING REQUIREMENTS AS APPROVED BY STAFF BE USED. (ECHO PARK). THE CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

- Yeah: 5 Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin
- **6.B.** 2017-471 CONSIDER ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-22; AN **ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE** NO. 2007-64, CAPTIONED, "ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF **BOERNE, TEXAS", DATED** 2007, BY **AMENDING ARTICLE** DECEMBER 18, 5, **SECTION APPLYING** AN**ENTRANCE CORRIDOR OVERLAY** DISTRICT **DESIGNATION** TO **21.688 ACRES LOCATED AT 1700 RIVER ROAD** (KAD NOS. 15024 AND 15025); **REPEALING** ALL **ORDINANCES** IN CONFLICT; **CONTAINING** Α **SEVERANCE CLAUSE**; **AND DECLARING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Shirley Rittimann)**

Ms. Talley continued with a map of the property located at 1700 River explained that the property was recently annexed into the City limits and zoned MU-2, Mixed Use Community District. By applying the Entrance Corridor Overlay District, if improvements to the property are made in the future, Corridor design landscape standards enforced. She Entrance and can be reviewed the criteria of the Entrance Corridor District. The Overlay Planning and Zoning Commission voted 5-0 in favor of applying overlay district.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER COLVIN, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-22; AN **ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE** NO. 2007-64. CAPTIONED. "ZONING BOERNE, TEXAS", DATED DECEMBER 18, ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 2007. **AMENDING** ARTICLE 5, **SECTION** 25, **APPLYING** ΑN **ENTRANCE CORRIDOR OVERLAY** DISTRICT **DESIGNATION** TO 21.688 ACRES **LOCATED** ΑT **1700 RIVER** ROAD (KAD NOS. 15024 AND 15025); REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT: **CONTAINING SEVERANCE** CLAUSE; AND **DECLARING** AN **EFFECTIVE** DATE. (SHIRLEY RITTIMANN). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

- Yeah: 5 Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin
- RECEIVE BIDS AND AWARD CONTRACT FOR A BACKYARD 7. 2017-479 DIGGER **FOR** THE **ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT AND CONSIDER** RESOLUTION THE CITY OF NO. 2017-R55; A RESOLUTION OF BOERNE, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF A BID FOR THE PURCHASE OF A BACKYARD DIGGER.

Mayor Schultz called on Mr. Mike Mann, Public Works Director. Mr. Mann \$200,000 is budgeted fiscal explained that in the current year for track crane/auger apparatus. Because the proposed cost exceeds \$50.000. a competitive bid process is required. The three bids that were received Staff recommended that not meet the advertised written specifications. the bids rejected. Staff will modify the specifications requirements will re-advertise the purchase for competitive bidding.

WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CISNEROS, SECONDED PRO TEM WOOLARD, TO RECEIVE AND REJECT ALL BIDS FOR THE PURCHASE OF A **APPARATUS** THE **ELECTRIC BACKYARD** DIGGER FOR **DEPARTMENT AND DENY** RESOLUTION NO. 2017-R55; **RESOLUTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, Α TEXAS, **AUTHORIZING** THE **AWARD** OF A BID FOR THE **PURCHASE** OF Α **BACKYARD** DIGGER. THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

8. 2017-481 CONSIDER **RESOLUTION** NO. 2017-R56; **RESOLUTION** Α AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER **ENTER INTO** TO AND **MANAGE AGREEMENT BETWEEN** THE **CITY OF BOERNE** AND **HDR ENGINEERING.** INC. **FOR HIGHWAY 46 UTILITY** RELOCATIONS OF **EXISTING WATER AND NATURAL GAS MAINS.**

NO ACTION WAS TAKEN.

9. 2017-480 **RESOLUTION** NO. CONSIDER 2017-R57: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO **ENTER INTO AND MANAGE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN** THE **CITY** OF **BOERNE AND HDR ENGINEERING, INC FOR HIGHWAY** 46 RELOCATION OF OVERHEAD POWER.

NO ACTION WAS TAKEN.

10. 2017-484 **CONSIDER RESOLUTION** NO. 2017-R58; Α RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO **ENTER** INTO **AND MANAGE AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES BETWEEN** THE **BOERNE AND HALFF ASSOCIATES** AN **UPDATE FOR** TO THE **BOERNE MASTER PLAN.**

Mayor Schultz called on Ms. Laura Talley, Planning and Community Ms. Talley reminded the City Council of the agreement Development Director. between the City and Burditt Land Place Consultants, LLC to update the 2006 City of Boerne Master Plan. She explained that the lead person with Burditt Land Place Consutlants, LLC is no longer with the company and staff feels it necessary to terminate the agreement. Burditt Land Place Consultants, provided the City with the information they have collected and staff will Staff recommended approval pass it on to the new consultant. to Resolution No. 2017-R58, entering into an agreement with Halff Associates for Plan. consulting services for an update to the Boerne Master Ms. Talley introduced Mr. Jim Carrillo and Mr. Matt Bucchin of Halff Associates. Mr. Carrillo expressed his appreciation for the opportunity to work with the City.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CISNEROS, SECONDED BY COUNCIL IV, **MEMBER BOYD** TO **APPROVE** RESOLUTION NO. 2017-R58; Α **RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING** THE **CITY MANAGER** TO **ENTER** INTO AND **MANAGE** AN **CONSULTING SERVICES** AGREEMENT FOR BETWEEN THE CITY OF **BOERNE** AND **ASSOCIATES FOR** ΑN **UPDATE** TO THE **BOERNE MASTER** PLAN. THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

11. 2017-483 **CONSIDER** ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-23; AN CITY COUNCIL ORDINANCE OF THE OF THE **CITY OF** BOERNE, TEXAS, **INCLUDING** THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED TERRITORY** THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY SAID EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO LIMITS OF **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID ALL** OF THE ACTS, **INHABITANTS** BY ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS THAT** MAY **REGULATIONS** OF SAID CITY APPLY WITH **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (Ann 145 Thundervalley Biggs, Rd, KAD No. 16926)

Mayor Schultz called on Mr. Chris Turk, Economic Development and Mr. Turk referred to the Implementation Coordinator. discussion during 2017 City Council Retreat regarding extending the boundary limits the City of Boerne. Mr. Turk explained that property owners contiguous to the (ETJ) existing extraterritorial jurisdiction have submitted petitions part of the process. An ordinance for each property owner's petition is included in this agenda item as well as the following agenda items.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CISNEROS, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-23; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS. HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** AND **EXTENDING** THE BOUNDARY **LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE GRANTING RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY MAY APPLY THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (ANN WITH BIGGS. 145 THUNDERVALLEY RD, KAD NO. 16926). THE MOTION **CARRIED** BY THE **FOLLOWING VOTE:**

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

12. 2017-485 CONSIDER ON FIRST READING **ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-24; CITY ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY **OF** BOERNE, THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED** TEXAS, **INCLUDING TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF **SAID EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED** PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID** ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, INHABITANTS BY **RESOLUTIONS** REGULATIONS OF **SAID** CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (Ann Biggs, 145 Thundervalley Rd, KAD No. 13042)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR PRO TEM WOOLARD, SECONDED BY COUNCIL **MEMBER** ANZOLLITTO,TO **APPROVE** ON **FIRST** READING **ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-24; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** AND **EXTENDING** THE BOUNDARY **LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE GRANTING TO ALL RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF ACTS. ORDINANCES. SAID CITY MAY APPLY THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. WITH (ANN BIGGS. 145 THUNDERVALLEY RD, KAD NO. 13042). THE MOTION **CARRIED** BY THE **FOLLOWING VOTE:**

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

13. 2017-486 CONSIDER FIRST READING **ORDINANCE** NO. ON 2017-25; ORDINANCE CITY OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED** TEXAS, **INCLUDING TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF **SAID EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, INHABITANTS **RESOLUTIONS** REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (Charles Harper Jr, 27 Biedenharn Rd, KAD No. 12203)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, SECONDED BY COUNCIL **MEMBER** ANZOLLITTO, TO **APPROVE** ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-25; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** TO INCLUDING THE THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (CHARLES **HARPER** WITH 27 BIEDENHARN RD, KAD NO. 12203). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

14. 2017-491 CONSIDER ON FIRST READING **ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-26; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED** TEXAS, **INCLUDING TERRITORY EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, **AND** GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID** BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, INHABITANTS **RESOLUTIONS** REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (Charles Harper, KAD 44316)**

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER COLVIN, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-26; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS. HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY. AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF ORDINANCES. SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (CHARLES HARPER, KAD 44316). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

READING 15. 2017-492 CONSIDER ON FIRST **ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-27; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY **OF** BOERNE, **INCLUDING** TEXAS, THE HEREINAFTER **DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY** OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID** INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (Charles Harper, KAD 38816)**

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CISNEROS, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-27; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS. HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** AND **EXTENDING** THE BOUNDARY **LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** PROPERTY, JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY GRANTING TO ALL ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY MAY APPLY THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (CHARLES WITH HARPER, KAD 38816). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

16. 2017-493 CONSIDER ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-28; AN ORDINANCE THE CITY COUNCIL OF CITY OF THE OF BOERNE, TEXAS, **INCLUDING** THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** THE **CITY** OF **OF** BOERNE, COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** KENDALL LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID INHABITANTS** BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION.(Jean Hargis Wehymever, **KAD** 12151)

WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MOTION MEMBER ANZOLLITTO, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER COLVIN, TO APPROVE ON **FIRST** READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-28; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY. AND **EXTENDING** THE BOUNDARY **LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION.(JEAN **HARGIS** WEHYMEYER. KAD 12151). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

17. 2017-494 CONSIDER ON **FIRST** READING **ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-29; ORDINANCE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OF BOERNE, **INCLUDING HEREINAFTER** TEXAS, THE **DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY** OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID INHABITANTS** BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY **THAT** MAY **APPLY WITH** THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (Jean Hargis Wehmeyer, **KAD** 12158)

WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MOTION MEMBER ANZOLLITTO, SECONDED BY FIRST MEMBER CISNEROS, TO APPROVE ON COUNCIL READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-29; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** COUNTY. AND **EXTENDING** THE BOUNDARY **LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID THAT MAY CITY APPLY THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (JEAN WITH HARGIS WEHMEYER, KAD 12158). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

18. 2017-495 CONSIDER ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-30; AN ORDINANCE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OF BOERNE, TEXAS, **INCLUDING** THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY OF** BOERNE, **KENDALL** COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID INHABITANTS** BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY **THAT** MAY **APPLY WITH** THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (Jean Hargis Wehmeyer, **KAD** 249836)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, SECONDED BY COUNCIL APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE MEMBER CISNEROS, TO NO. 2017-30; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS. HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** AND **EXTENDING BOUNDARY LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** THE JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY GRANTING TO ALL ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID THAT CITY MAY APPLY THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (JEAN WITH HARGIS WEHMEYER, KAD 249836). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

- Yeah: 5 Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin
- **19.** 2017-496 CONSIDER ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-31; THE CITY COUNCIL CITY ORDINANCE OF OF THE OF BOERNE, TEXAS, **INCLUDING** THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED TERRITORY JURISDICTION EXTRATERRITORIAL CITY** OF THE **OF** BOERNE, COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** KENDALL LIMITS OF **SAID EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID **INHABITANTS** BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY **THAT** MAY **APPLY WITH** THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (Jean Hargis Wehmeyer, **KAD** 249837)

WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MOTION MEMBER ANZOLLITTO, SECONDED BY FIRST MEMBER CISNEROS, TO APPROVE ON COUNCIL READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-31; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** COUNTY. AND **EXTENDING** THE BOUNDARY **LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID THAT MAY CITY APPLY THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (JEAN WITH HARGIS WEHMEYER, KAD 249837). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

20. 2017-497 CONSIDER ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-32; AN ORDINANCE THE CITY COUNCIL OF CITY OF THE OF BOERNE, TEXAS, **INCLUDING** THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY OF** BOERNE, **KENDALL** COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID INHABITANTS** BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY **THAT** MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (Fitch Ranch Ltd, Bexar CAD 249838)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CISNEROS, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-32; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS. HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** AND **EXTENDING** BOUNDARY **LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** THE JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY GRANTING TO ALL ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID MAY CITY THAT APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (FITCH RANCH LTD. **BEXAR** CAD 249838). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

- Yeah: 5 Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin
- **21.** 2017-498 CONSIDER ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-33; THE CITY COUNCIL OF CITY ORDINANCE OF THE OF BOERNE, **DESCRIBED** TEXAS, **INCLUDING** THE **HEREINAFTER TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** THE **CITY** OF **OF** BOERNE, COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** KENDALL LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID INHABITANTS** BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY **THAT** MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (Fitch Ranch Ltd Bexar CAD 249834)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CISNEROS, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-33; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS. HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** AND **EXTENDING** BOUNDARY **LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** THE JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY GRANTING TO ALL ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID MAY CITY THAT APPLY THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (FITCH WITH RANCH LTD **BEXAR** CAD 249834). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

22. 2017-499 CONSIDER ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-34; **ORDINANCE** THE CITY COUNCIL OF CITY OF THE OF BOERNE, TEXAS, **INCLUDING** THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED TERRITORY JURISDICTION** EXTRATERRITORIAL **CITY** OF THE **OF** BOERNE, COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** KENDALL LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID INHABITANTS** BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY **THAT** MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (Patricia Calder, CAD Bexar 249745)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER COLVIN, SECONDED BY COUNCIL **MEMBER** ANZOLLITTO, TO **APPROVE** ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-34; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** AND **EXTENDING** THE BOUNDARY **LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY **THAT** MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (PATRICIA CALDER, **BEXAR** CAD 249745). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

23. 2017-500 CONSIDER ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-35; ORDINANCE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OF BOERNE, TEXAS, **INCLUDING** THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY OF** BOERNE, **KENDALL** COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID INHABITANTS** BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (Patricia Calder, CAD Bexar 249831)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR PRO TEM WOOLARD, SECONDED BY COUNCIL **MEMBER** ANZOLLITTO, TO **APPROVE** ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-35; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** AND **EXTENDING** THE BOUNDARY **LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** PROPERTY, JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY GRANTING TO ALL ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND **REGULATIONS** OF SAID CITY **THAT** MAY APPLY THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (PATRICIA CALDER, WITH **BEXAR** CAD 249831). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

24. 2017-501 CONSIDER ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-36; AN ORDINANCE THE CITY COUNCIL OF CITY OF THE OF BOERNE, **DESCRIBED** TEXAS, **INCLUDING** THE **HEREINAFTER TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** THE **CITY** OF **OF** BOERNE, COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** KENDALL LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID INHABITANTS** BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY **THAT** MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (Francis Wendler, CAD Bexar 12287)

WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MOTION MEMBER ANZOLLITTO, SECONDED BY PRO TEM WOOLARD, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE **MAYOR** 2017-36; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** AND **EXTENDING** THE BOUNDARY **LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** PROPERTY, JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY MAY THAT APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (FRANCIS WENDLER, KAD 12287). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

25. 2017-502 CONSIDER ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-37; ORDINANCE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OF BOERNE, TEXAS, **INCLUDING** THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY OF** BOERNE, **KENDALL** COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID INHABITANTS** BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY **THAT** MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (S.W. and Katie **KAD** Owens, 12144)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER COLVIN, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER CISNEROS, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-37; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS. HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY. AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (S.W. AND **KATIE** OWENS. KAD 12144). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

READING 26. 2017-503 CONSIDER ON **FIRST ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-38; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY **OF** BOERNE, **INCLUDING** TEXAS, THE HEREINAFTER **DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY** OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID** INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION.** (Arley Sueltenfuss, KAD 12266)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR PRO TEM WOOLARD, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-38; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS. HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY MAY THAT APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (ARLEY SUELTENFUSS, KAD 12266). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

27. 2017-504 CONSIDER ON **FIRST** READING **ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-39; ORDINANCE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OF BOERNE, **INCLUDING** TEXAS, THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY** OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** COUNTY, TEXAS, AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID** INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (Amy Conroy, KAD 293886)**

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, SECONDED BY COUNCIL APPROVE MEMBER COLVIN, TTO ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-39; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS. HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** AND **EXTENDING** THE BOUNDARY **LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. CONROY, (AMY KAD 293886). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

28. 2017-505 CONSIDER ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-40; ORDINANCE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OF BOERNE, TEXAS, **INCLUDING** THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY OF** BOERNE, **KENDALL** COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID** INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY **APPLY** WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (Robert C. Meyer, Robert Meyer, Jr., and Martha Mashburn, Bexar CAD 249556)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR PRO TEM WOOLARD, SECONDED BY COUNCIL ON **MEMBER** ANZOLLITTO, TO **APPROVE FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-40; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE GRANTING TO ALL RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (ROBERT C. MEYER. ROBERT MEYER, JR., AND MARTHA MASHBURN, BEXAR CAD 249556). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

29. 2017-506 CONSIDER FIRST READING **ORDINANCE** NO. ON 2017-41; ORDINANCE CITY OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED** TEXAS, **INCLUDING TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF **SAID EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, INHABITANTS **RESOLUTIONS REGULATIONS OF** SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (Carolyn Maytum and Gale Cole, Bexar CAD 249533)

WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MOTION MEMBER ANZOLLITTO, SECONDED BY MEMBER BOYD IV, TO APPROVE ON FIRST COUNCIL READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-41; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE GRANTING RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF REGULATIONS OF ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND SAID CITY MAY THAT APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (CAROLYN MAYTUM AND GALE COLE, BEXAR CAD 249533). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

30. 2017-<u>508</u> CONSIDER ON FIRST READING **ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-42; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED** TEXAS, **INCLUDING TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** COUNTY, TEXAS, AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF **SAID EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED INCLUDE** SAID PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, INHABITANTS **RESOLUTIONS** REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (8 Acres Ltd, Bexar CAD 1245810; Kate and William Ledbetter, Bexar **CAD** 249548; **Kathlene Myer Bexar CAD 249830)**

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR PRO TEM WOOLARD, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER COLVIN, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-42; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, INCLUDING HEREINAFTER **DESCRIBED TERRITORY** TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS, **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER **DESCRIBED** PROPERTY. AND **GRANTING** THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE TO RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES SAID OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS. ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY **APPLY** THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (8 ACRES LTD, WITH BEXAR CAD 1245810: KATE AND WILLIAM LEDBETTER, BEXAR CAD 249548; KATHLENE **MYER BEXAR** CAD 249830). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

31. 2017-509 CONSIDER ON FIRST READING **ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-43; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED** TEXAS, **INCLUDING TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF **SAID EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED** PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING **SAID** ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **INHABITANTS** BY **RESOLUTIONS** REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (Joyce and Carl Lux, **KAD** 12257)

WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MOTION MEMBER ANZOLLITTO, SECONDED BY MEMBER BOYD IV, TO COUNCIL APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-43; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (JOYCE AND CARL LUX. KAD 12257). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

READING 32. 2017-510 CONSIDER ON **FIRST ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-44; ORDINANCE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY **OF** OF BOERNE, **INCLUDING** TEXAS, THE HEREINAFTER **DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY** OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED** PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID** INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY **APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (Joseph and **Annick** Peterson, KAD 15147, 15138, 15139, and 15454)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER CISNEROS, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-44; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS. HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE GRANTING TO ALL RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE REGULATIONS OF ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (JOSEPH AND ANNICK PETERSON, KAD 15147, 15138, 15139, AND 15454). THE MOTION CARRIED THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

CONSIDER ON FIRST READING **ORDINANCE** NO. **33.** 2017-511 2017-45; ORDINANCE CITY COUNCIL OF THE OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED** TEXAS, **INCLUDING TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF **SAID EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, **AND** GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, INHABITANTS **RESOLUTIONS** REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (Strauch Living Trust, KAD 15136)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, SECONDED BY COUNCIL APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE MEMBER CISNEROS, TO NO. 2017-45; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS. HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** AND **EXTENDING** THE BOUNDARY **LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** PROPERTY, JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY GRANTING TO ALL ALL THE RIGHTS AND OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY PRIVILEGES OF ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY **THAT** MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. LIVING (STRAUCH KAD 15136). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

34. 2017-512 CONSIDER ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-46; ORDINANCE THE CITY COUNCIL OF CITY OF THE OF BOERNE, TEXAS, **INCLUDING** THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** THE **CITY** OF **OF** BOERNE, COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** KENDALL LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID INHABITANTS** BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY **THAT** MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (Chili Pepper **Properties** LLC, **KAD 15141)**

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR PRO TEM WOOLARD, SECONDED BY COUNCIL ON MEMBER ANZOLLITTO, TO **APPROVE FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-46; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (CHILI **PEPPER PROPERTIES** LLC, KAD 15141). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

35. 2017-513 CONSIDER ON **FIRST** READING **ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-47; ORDINANCE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OF BOERNE, **INCLUDING** TEXAS, THE HEREINAFTER **DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY** OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID** INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY **THAT** MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (Larry Agold, **KAD** 15140 and 15451)

WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MOTION MEMBER ANZOLLITTO, SECONDED BY MEMBER CISNEROS, TO APPROVE ON FIRST COUNCIL READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-47; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (LARRY AGOLD. KAD 15140 AND 15451). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

FIRST READING 36. 2017-514 CONSIDER ON **ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-48; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY **OF** BOERNE, **INCLUDING** TEXAS, THE HEREINAFTER **DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY** OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID** INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (Gladys Fincke, KAD 33792)**

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER COLVIN, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-48; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, INCLUDING HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED TERRITORY TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS, **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND **GRANTING** ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE TO RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS. ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY **APPLY** THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (GLADYS FINCKE, 33792). WITH KAD MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

- Yeah: 5 Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin
- **FIRST READING 37.** 2017-515 CONSIDER ON **ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-49; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY **OF** BOERNE, **INCLUDING** TEXAS, THE HEREINAFTER **DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY** OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED** PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID** INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION.** (Patricia Fincke, KAD 33789)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CISNEROS, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-49; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS. HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** AND **EXTENDING** THE BOUNDARY **LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE GRANTING TO ALL RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (PATRICIA FINCKE, KAD 33789). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

38. 2017-516 CONSIDER ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-50; ORDINANCE THE CITY COUNCIL OF CITY OF THE OF BOERNE, TEXAS, **INCLUDING** THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** THE **CITY** OF **OF** BOERNE, COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** KENDALL LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID INHABITANTS** BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (Stephanie Mike Fincke, and KAD 46560)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER CISNEROS, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-50; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS. HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF ORDINANCES. SAID MAY CITY THAT APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (STEPHANIE AND MIKE FINCKE, KAD 46560). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

READING 39. 2017-517 CONSIDER ON **FIRST ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-51; ORDINANCE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OF BOERNE, **INCLUDING** HEREINAFTER TEXAS, THE **DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY** OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** COUNTY, TEXAS, AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED** PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID** INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (Gladys Fincke, KAD 33790)**

WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MOTION MEMBER ANZOLLITTO, SECONDED BY MEMBER BOYD IV, TO APPROVE ON FIRST COUNCIL READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-51; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** TO INCLUDING THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (GLADYS FINCKE, KAD 33790). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

FIRST READING 40. 2017-518 CONSIDER ON **ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-52; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY **OF** BOERNE, **INCLUDING** TEXAS, THE HEREINAFTER **DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY** OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID** INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (Janet Nabb, KAD 33791)**

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER COLVIN, SECONDED BY **MAYOR** TEM WOOLARD, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-52; PRO ΑN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS. HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** COUNTY. AND **EXTENDING** THE BOUNDARY **LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE GRANTING RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (JANET NABB, KAD THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

- Yeah: 5 Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin
- **READING 41.** 2017-519 CONSIDER ON **FIRST ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-53; AN ORDINANCE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OF BOERNE, **INCLUDING HEREINAFTER** TEXAS, THE **DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY OF** BOERNE, **KENDALL** COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED** PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID INHABITANTS** BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (Clifford Schaefer, **KAD** 16846 and 17679)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR PRO TEM WOOLARD, SECONDED BY COUNCIL ON **MEMBER** ANZOLLITTO, TO **APPROVE FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-53; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (CLIFFORD SCHAEFER, KAD 16846 AND 17679). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

42. 2017-520 CONSIDER ON **FIRST** READING **ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-54; ORDINANCE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OF BOERNE, **INCLUDING** TEXAS, THE HEREINAFTER **DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY** OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** COUNTY, TEXAS, AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID** INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (Garv and Treila Whiting, **KAD** 13403, 15461, 17681, 290352, and 290355)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER COLVIN, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-54; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, INCLUDING HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED TERRITORY TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS, **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER **DESCRIBED** PROPERTY, AND **GRANTING** ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE TO RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS. ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY **APPLY** EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (GARY AND TREILA WITH WHITING, KAD 13403. 15461, 17681, 290352, AND 290355). THE MOTION **CARRIED** THE **FOLLOWING VOTE:**

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

43. 2017-521 CONSIDER ON FIRST READING **ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-55; ORDINANCE OF CITY COUNCIL OF THE THE CITY OF BOERNE, THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED** TEXAS, **INCLUDING TERRITORY EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED INCLUDE** SAID PROPERTY, **AND** GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID** BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, INHABITANTS **RESOLUTIONS** REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION.** (Jay Tanet, KAD 26248)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER COLVIN, SECONDED BY COUNCIL **MEMBER** ANZOLLITTO, TO **APPROVE** ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-55; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL AND EXTENDING** THE BOUNDARY **LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND **REGULATIONS** OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (JAY TANET, KAD 26248). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

44. 2017-522 CONSIDER ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-56; AN ORDINANCE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OF BOERNE, TEXAS, **INCLUDING** THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY OF** BOERNE, **KENDALL** COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID INHABITANTS** BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (Lee and Wendy Whiting, **KAD** 43968)

WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MOTION MEMBER ANZOLLITTO, SECONDED BY PRO TEM WOOLARD, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE **MAYOR** NO. 2017-56; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY. **AND EXTENDING** THE BOUNDARY **LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE GRANTING RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (LEE WENDY AND KAD 43968). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

45. 2017-523 CONSIDER ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-57; AN ORDINANCE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OF BOERNE, TEXAS, **INCLUDING** THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY OF** BOERNE, **KENDALL** COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED** PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID** INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY **THAT** MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (Rita Whiting Independent Executrix of the Estate of Allen Russell Whiting, KAD 290351)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR PRO TEM WOOLARD, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-57; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS. HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS. ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (RITA WHITING INDEPENDENT EXECUTRIX OF THE ESTATE OF ALLEN RUSSELL WHITING, KAD 290351). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

46. 2017-524 CONSIDER FIRST READING **ORDINANCE** NO. ON 2017-58; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED** TEXAS, **INCLUDING TERRITORY EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID** BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, INHABITANTS **RESOLUTIONS** REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION.** (Rita Whiting, KAD 16847)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, SECONDED BY COUNCIL **MEMBER** ANZOLLITTO, TO **APPROVE** ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-58; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** TO INCLUDING THE THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (RITA WHITING, KAD THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

- Yeah: 5 Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin
- **READING 47.** 2017-525 CONSIDER ON **FIRST ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-59; ORDINANCE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OF BOERNE, **INCLUDING** HEREINAFTER TEXAS, THE **DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY** OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID** INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION.** (Rita Whiting, KAD 15460)

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER COLVIN, SECONDED BY COUNCIL BOYD IV, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE MEMBER NO. 2017-59; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS. HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** COUNTY. **AND EXTENDING** THE BOUNDARY **LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY GRANTING ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY MAY THAT APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (RITA WHITING, KAD THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

48. 2017-526 CONSIDER ON **FIRST** READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-60; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF **INCLUDING** TEXAS, THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED TERRITORY EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY OF** BOERNE, COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** KENDALL LIMITS OF **SAID EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID INHABITANTS** BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (Shane and Gail Riley, **KAD** 13397)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CISNEROS, SECONDED BY COUNCIL **MEMBER** ANZOLLITTO, TO **APPROVE** ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-60: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL AND EXTENDING** THE BOUNDARY **LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE GRANTING RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID MAY CITY THAT APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (SHANE AND GAIL RILEY, KAD 13397). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

49. 2017-527 CONSIDER ON **FIRST** READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-61; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEXAS, **INCLUDING** THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY OF** BOERNE, **KENDALL** COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID INHABITANTS** BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (Shane and Gail Riley, Bexar CAD 249519)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CISNEROS, SECONDED BY MAYOR TEM WOOLARD, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-61; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS. HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL AND EXTENDING** THE BOUNDARY **LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS PRIVILEGES OF BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID THAT MAY CITY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (SHANE AND GAIL RILEY, BEXAR CAD 249519). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

READING ORDINANCE **50.** 2017-528 CONSIDER ON **FIRST** NO. 2017-62; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF **INCLUDING HEREINAFTER** TEXAS, THE **DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY** OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED** PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID** INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (Roy and Roberta Brown Trust, KAD 61603 and 63717)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CISNEROS, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-62; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS. HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY GRANTING TO ALL ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (ROY AND ROBERTA **BROWN** LIVING TRUST, KAD 61603 AND 63717). THE **MOTION** CARRIED BY THE **FOLLOWING VOTE:**

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

51. 2017-529 CONSIDER ON **FIRST** READING **ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-63; AN CITY ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED** TEXAS, **INCLUDING TERRITORY EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF **SAID EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED** PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING **SAID** ALL OF THE ACTS, **INHABITANTS** BY ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (Jason and **Grace** Owen, KAD 61604 and 62872)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER CISNEROS, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-63; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS. HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL AND EXTENDING** THE BOUNDARY **LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE GRANTING TO ALL RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (JASON AND GRACE KAD 61604 AND 62872). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

- Yeah: 5 Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin
- **52.** 2017-530 CONSIDER ON **FIRST** READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-64; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF **INCLUDING** TEXAS, THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION CITY** OF THE **OF** BOERNE, COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** KENDALL LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID INHABITANTS** BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY** THAT MAY **APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (Steven and Riebel. Maureen KAD 13398 and 13399)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR PRO TEM WOOLARD, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-64; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS. HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE GRANTING TO RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (STEVEN AND **MAUREEN** 13398 AND RIEBEL, KAD 13399). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE **FOLLOWING** VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

53. 2017-531 CONSIDER ON FIRST READING **ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-65; CITY ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED** TEXAS, **INCLUDING TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS, **AND EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF **SAID EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED** PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID** ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, INHABITANTS BY **RESOLUTIONS** REGULATIONS OF **SAID** CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (Steven and Maureen Riebel, Bexar CAD 249521)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER COLVIN, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-65; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS. HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** COUNTY. AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE REGULATIONS OF ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION. (STEVEN AND **MAUREEN** RIEBEL, BEXAR CAD 249521). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

54. 2017-532 CONSIDER ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-66; AN ORDINANCE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OF BOERNE, **INCLUDING** HEREINAFTER TEXAS, THE **DESCRIBED TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL **JURISDICTION** OF THE **CITY** OF BOERNE, **KENDALL** COUNTY, TEXAS, AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND **BINDING SAID** INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, **RESOLUTIONS** REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (Claire and John Alexander Jr.. KAD 13401, 12309, 18018, 18862, 18861, and 18863)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER ANZOLLITTO, TO **APPROVE** ON **FIRST READING ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-66; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, TEXAS, HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED **TERRITORY** INCLUDING THE TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY LIMITS** OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY, GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY MAY THAT APPLY WITH THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** (CLAIRE JURISDICTION. AND JOHN ALEXANDER JR., KAD 13401, 12309, 18018, 18862, 18861, AND 18863). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

55. 2017-533 CONSIDER ON FIRST READING **ORDINANCE** NO. 2017-67; ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, THE **HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED** TEXAS, **INCLUDING TERRITORY** EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF BOERNE, KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND **EXTENDING** THE **BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** SO AS TO **INCLUDE** SAID **HEREINAFTER** DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANCES, INHABITANTS BY **RESOLUTIONS** REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (Jo Ann and Cecil Boyuls, KAD 26287)

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CISNEROS, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, TO APPROVE ON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2017-67; **ORDINANCE** OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOERNE. TEXAS. HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED INCLUDING THE TERRITORY TO THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION** OF THE CITY OF BOERNE. **KENDALL** COUNTY. AND **EXTENDING BOUNDARY** LIMITS OF SAID THE **EXTRATERRITORIAL** JURISDICTION SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PROPERTY. THE INHABITANTS OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE GRANTING TO ALL RIGHTS AND OTHER CITIZENS AND BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ORDINANCES. RESOLUTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY THAT MAY APPLY WITH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. (JO ANN AND CECIL BOYULS, KAD 26287). THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

56. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL/LEGAL COUNSEL/STAFF – No discussion or action may take place.

Mayor Pro Tem Woolard referred to a service provided by AACOG that benefits veterans. The service includes but is not limited to transportation, medical care, and housing. Veterans can register online for the services.

Council Member Anzollitto announced the District 1 Town Hall meeting will be held on July 13, 2017 and information is available on Facebook.

Council Member Cisneros annouced that Districts 4 and 5 will have a Town Hall meeting on July 18, 2017.

57. EXECUTIVE SESSION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE:

Schultz the Council Executive Session Mayor convened City into 7:24 p.m. and asked those individuals requested to participate to adjourn to the Executive Session Conference Room.

57.A.<u>2017-487</u> SECTION 551.072 - DELIBERATION REGARDING REAL PROPERTY

AND SECTION 551.087 - DELIBERATION REGARDING ECONOMIC

DEVELOPMENT NEGOTIATION

No action was taken.

58. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION AND TAKE ANY NECESSARY ACTION RELATING TO THE EXECUTIVE SESSION AS DESCRIBED ABOVE.

Mayor Schultz reconvened the City Council into open session at 7:42 p.m.

No action was taken.

59. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER COLVIN, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER BOYD IV, TO ADJOURN AT 7:42 P.M. THE MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Yeah: 5 - Council Member Anzollitto, Mayor Pro Tem Woolard, Council Member Boyd IV, Council Member Cisneros, and Council Member Colvin

Colvin	,
	Approved
	Mayor
Attest:	
City Secretary	·